CCA Official Filing:

Kay Flynn

To: Beth Keating

Cc: Sally Simmons; Cayce Hinton; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 960786 A and 960786b 9 % 1% 2 b\

Okay. We'll move those in CMS and in the docket files.
Thanks.

(Hong, please note for docket file.)

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2002 3:14 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Cayce Hinton
Subject: 960786A and 960786b

Hi. Just wanted to let you know that based upon BellSouth's July 10 response to FCCA's Motion to Strike, the following
documents should be moved from Track A to Track B. As a result, FCCA will be withdrawing its Motion to Strike.

The documents to be moved to Track B are:
06282-02
06283-02
06284-02
06285-02
06969-02
06970-02
06971-02

Thanks!
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